

GPS Re-RAD Pre-Coordination

Dear Jamie Coleman / General Dynamic

The FAA Spectrum Engineering Services has completed the review of your Level 1 GPS Re-Radiator Frequency Coordination Request for General Dynamics, 11816 North Creek Parkway in Bothell, WA.

The FAA Spectrum Engineering Services has provided the following comments:

COMMENTS: The FAA requests this pre-coordination be captured in the FCC's agenda record as "NTS,M018,FAA,260602,MMAMLOK,EMAIL", NTS S406, and any Special Conditions be added to SUP, i.e. PURPOSE, STOP BUZZER POC, SIGNAGE POSTED. INDOOR USE ONLY.

Additional Comments: FCC PLEASE RECORD AS FRQ 1575.42 MHZ.

Please note that this concurrence does not constitute authority to transmit. Your authority to transmit must be obtained from the FCC.

Please provide this concurrence notice to the FCC as part of your Level 1 GPS Re-Radiator frequency application, to demonstrate completion of the FAA coordination process. The FAA Coordination number is only valid for two years, from today's date until 6/02/2028; if you need an extension, please submit an inquiry via WebFCR or Email.